



LEILA BALDUF

JUNIOR DECA MEMBER

Contact

Phone

419-205-0230

Email

lbalduf2024@student.bcscsd.com

Address

109 W Oak St
Oak Harbor, OH, 43449

Skills

- Microsoft Office
- Customer Service
- Communication
- Social Media
- Technology
- Time Management
- Leadership

Education

Oak Harbor High School
Oak Harbor, Ohio
College Prep
College Credit Plus
High Honor Roll
2020-Present

About Me

Participating in DECA for the past three years has allowed me to grow and develop along with our chapter. As one of our chapter's most involved members, I believe with my skills in leadership, project management, teamwork, and communication, I would be a positive asset and bring a great perspective to the Ohio DECA Officer Team.

Work Experience

Coffee Express 6/2022-Present

Sales Associate

- Complete sales transactions
- Work cash register assisting customers
- Respond to customer questions
- Stock, clean, and organize business
- Make and serve product to customers

School Activities

2020-Present DECA

- CDC Qualifier 2021 & 2022
- Represented chapter and worked during the Senior Citizen Luncheon 2022
- Coordinated and planned activities for Halloween in the Halls Community Event
- Planned, organized, and worked at the Cuffing Cancer Campaign raising over \$5,000 for my school's resource officer
- Junior Vice President 2022-2023
- Project Leader for Diversity in the Workplace 2022-2023

2022-Present Student Council

- Project Leader and Participant in Student Exchange Program
- Involved in researching and planning HOPE Squad Program

2020-Present Varsity Cheer

- Scholar-Athlete Award
- Team Captain 2021-Present
- Plan and participate in Pep Rallies
- Planned and managed mini-cheer clinics
- Participated as school mascot at select events